st _17th, 1926.

Dear Mr. Meighen,

I got your wire on Sunday, re: the constitutional
articles in the Handbook, but Senator ‘Robertson did not return to the
city until today.

One hundred thousand copies of the clauses
in the Handbook dealing with the Constitutional question have been
reproduced and are now being distributed. If you think a wider
distribution should be g,rranged for, pearhaps you Would wire me on
receipt of this.

Senator Robertson will be out of town from
Thursday, for t\\t_g/br three days.

Yours faithfully,

Private Secretary.

The Rt. Honourable Arthur Meighen,
¢/o Mr. F.R. Maclillan,
Saskatoon,
Saske
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